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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (JAY J jb
DIVISION OF ELECTRIC AND GAS (HAFF)
RE: DOCKET NO. 990325-EI - PETITION OF GULF POWER COMPANY TO

DETERMINE NEED FOR A PROPOSED ELECTRICAL POWER PLANT IN
BAY COUNTY, FLORIDA

Pursuant to Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, and
Section 366.093, Florida Statutes, Gulf Power Company filed a
Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification of Document
No. 06499-99, on May 24, 1999. Staff no longer needs parts three
and four of this document. Parts three and four of this document
consist of late filed deposition exhibits numbered one and two of
Maria Jeffers Burke. Gulf also filed a Request for Confidential
Classification of Document No. 06864-99 on June 3, 1999. This
document contains Gulf’s supplemental response to Interrogatory
17 of Staff’s First Set of interrogatories to Gulf Power Company
Numbers 1-31. Staff no longer needs this document. These
documents have not been entered into the record of this proceeding.
They should be returned to the company pursuant to Rule 25-
22.006(9), Florida Administrative Code.
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